LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL

Date: TUESDAY, 30™ MARCH 2010
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 6.00 P.M.

Councillors are reminded that as Members of Overview and Scrutiny
they may not be subjected to the Party Whip, which is prohibited under
the Lancaster City Council Constitution.

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Minutes

Minutes of the meeting held on 23" February 2010 (previously circulated)
4, Iltems of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman
5. Partnership Mapping and Evaluation 2009/10 (Pages 1 - 9)
Report of Corporate Director (Finance & Performance)
6. Procurement Strategy Update
Report of Procurement Manager (to follow)
7. Climate Change and Energy
Presentation by Head of Corporate Strategy and Sustainability Co-ordinator
8. Place Survey
Presentation by Head of Corporate Strategy
9. Service Level Agreement Monitoring - Thumbprint (Pages 10 - 15)
Report of Head of Economic Development and Tourism Services
10. Work Programme (Pages 16 - 19)

Report of Head of Democratic Services



ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS

(i)

(i1)

(iii)

(iv)

Membership

Councillors Roger Sherlock (Chairman), Emily Heath (Vice-Chairman), Tina Clifford,
Jean Dent, Keran Farrow, Sarah Fishwick, Bob Roe, Keith Sowden and John Whitelegg

Substitute Membership

Councillors Chris Coates, Roger Dennison, Rebekah Gerrard, Karen Leytham,
Roger Plumb, Peter Robinson, Sylvia Rogerson, Morgwn Trolinger and Paul Woodruff

Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Jane Glenton, Demaocratic Services - telephone 01524 582068, or
alternatively email jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk.

Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies

Please contact Members’ Secretary - telephone 01524 582170, or alternatively email
memberservices@Ilancaster.gov.uk.

MARK CULLINAN,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on Friday, 19" March 2010.



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

B

I

UDGET & PERFORMANCE PANE
Partnership Mapping & Evaluation 2009/2010

30 March 2010
Corporate Director (Finance & Performance)

”ﬂﬁﬁﬁgaggéFﬁggéé?m”“m

| To provide members with an overview of the work undertaken during 200810 to

| evaluate the partnerships that the council is involved in and to establish a framework §
i for partnership performance and governance. The report also sets out a proposed

! work programme for 2010/11

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

4.  That members consider the review of the work undertaken and lessons learned from
the evaluation of partnerships during 2009/10 and the ongoing development of a
framework for partnership performance and governance

That the proposed work programme for 2010/11 be endorsed.

That the Panel note that the future responsibility for partnership evaluations will be
with the new Community Engagement Service

1 Introduction

1.1 Members are aware that partnership working is an integral part of the council's future policy
development and service delivery aspirations and as such over recent years the council
has increased its use of partnerships to deliver community benefits for the district and to
help achieve its approved priorities and efficiency targets.

1.2 In recognising the importance of our partnerships since the beginning of 2008 officers have
been working hard to develop our understanding of what makes a successful partnership
and to improve on our own effectiveness when working in partnership with others.

13 Towards the end of 2008/09 a detailed ‘mapping’ exercise was completed of all the
council's partnerships which identified their purpose, type and importance to the delivery of
council priorities and objectives.

14 This exercise formed the basis of a work programme, approved by Budget and
Performance Panel in February 2009, for the completion of two partnership assessments
underway at the time, and the evaluation of a further eight of the council's major
partnerships.

1.5 This report provides an overview of the work carried out during 2009/10 together with the
main issues arising and sets out matters for consideration and agreement with a view to the
ongoing work to be undertaken during 2010/11.

Overview of 2009/10

2.1 In line with the Terms of Reference of the Budget and Performance Panel relating to the
performance and scrutiny of the council's partnerships members have been kept informed
throughout the year on progress against the planned work programme; outcomes from
completed evaluations and any issues arising from the ongoing development of the
framework for partnership performance management and governance.



2.2

2.3

2.4

25

2.6

Page 2

Qverall, the use of the Partnership Development and Evaluation Toolkit to facilitate the
evaluations has successfully helped to provide a consistent means of assessing the impact
and effectiveness of working with individual partnerships and the council's contributions to
them, although a number of practical lessons have also been learned.

Designed in two parts for completion by partners {(Part 1) and officers/members involved in
the partnership (Part 2), the toolkit has provided essential information on the main
purposeffunction, current funding, risk management, governance and value for money
arrangements for each partnership. It has also afforded an opportunity for the partnership
to assess itself against criteria covering key aspects of partnership working and for the
council to evaluate its role and contribution within the partnership and the risks and
opportunities of being involved.

The approach taken by individual partnerships undertaking the evaluation has largely been
left to their discretion as experience has shown that no one approach fits all with the
evaluation being equally successful when completed on behalf of the partnership by a small
group of partners for subsequent consultation and agreement with the partnership as a
whole, or through a series of workshops involving alt partners.

As evaluations have been completed the outcomes and action plans arising have been
reported to Budget and Performance and in all cases the evaluations have had a
considerable impact in helping both individual partnerships and the council to identify
strengths, address weaknesses and recognise risks and opportunities in service planning
and delivery arrangements.

Progress Against Work Programme

Progress against the work programme has also been reported to the Budge! and
Performance Panel throughout the year as summarised in the following table:

Partnership Comment Reported
Museums Partnership Evaiuation completed - outcomes and | 14 July 2009
action plan reported
Community Safety Partnership Evaluation completed - outcomes and | 14 July 2009
action plan_reporied
CCTV Evaluation completed - outcomes and | 20 Oct 2009
action plan reported
Key Cultural Partnership Evaluation completed - outcomes and | 20 Oct 2009
action plan reported
West End Parthership Withdrawn from programme - no | 20 Oct 2009

longer administered by the council

Lancs Economic Partnership Withdrawn  from  programme - | 20 Cct 2009
evaluation being undertaken NWDA

Lancs Supporting People Evaluation deferred to future work | 20 Oct 2008
programme due to changes in officer
responsibiiity

Luneside East Partnership Evaluation deferred as secand stage of | 20 Oct 2008
the project has been delayed due to
the economic downturn

Shoreline Mgt Partnership (SMP) | Evaluation  deferred  pending  the | 20 Oct 2009
outcome of the extensive consultation
on the Shoreline Management Plan

Lancashire Waste Partnership Evaluation completed - outcomes -

currently being assessed




2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

Page 3

Lessons Learnt

Experience from the completed evaluations has confirmed the view that the toolkit is most
effective when evaluating those parinerships involving the delivery of common objectives
and priorities arising from the Sustainable Community Strategy and the Corporate Pian,
rather than ‘partnering’ arrangements involving contractual obligations, such as the
Luneside East project, where other performance management sysiems are more
appropriate.

As reported to Budget and Performance Panel last October taking this approach enables
resources to be concentrated on the evahiation of key partnerships - which potentially have
the highest risks and opportunities — o be buili into the council's business planning process
and their action ptanning and performance to be monitered through existing performance
management arrangements.

In terms of developing overall governance arrangements relating to partnerships the
evaluations have informed the ongoing work of officers and as a result progress has been
made to:

= Encourage partnerships to be underpinned by a common vision of their work that is
understood and agreed by all partners;

e Determine how value for money is to be measured and to make sure that the council
and its key partnerships have the information needed to review value for money and
performance effectively;

» Ensure that partners are clear about their roles and responsibilities both individuatty
and collectively in relation to the partnership and to the council; there is clarity about
the legal status of the pannership and partners understand and are committed to good
governance principles, including protocols to ensure that standards of conduct
between the council and its partners is defined and communicated;

¢ Ensure that risk management processes specifically consider risks in relation to
significant partnerships and provide for assurances to be obtained about the
management of those risks.

From experience and the completed evaluations so far it is, however, clear that overall
governance arrangements within parinerships are underdeveloped and/or inconsistently
applied.  With this in mind, the Code of Practice for Working in Partnership, as outlined in
the report to Budget and Performance Panel in October, has now been drafted. A
summary of the detailed guidance is attached at Appendix A. The Code of Practice has yet
to be published and mainstreamed into the council's cverall partnership working
arrangements.

Throughout 2009/10, support and advice both to pariners and officers of the councit in
undertaking the evaluations has been provided by a team of officers under the direction of
the Corporate Director (Finance and Performance). A large proportion of this support has
heen provided by Financial Services and in particular, the Principal Auditor but this is not
sustainable in the future. Consequently, arrangements for continuing the future work
programmes and support for the evaluation of the council’s partnerships will be addressed
by the Assistant Head {Parinerships) in the new Community Engagement Service during
2010/11 who will take responsibility for partnerships evaluations.

Work Programme 2010/11

Taking into account the lessons leammed from the first year of parinership evaluations, the
need to firmly establish and mainstream the partnership performance mahagement and
governance framework, and with the introduction of the new Communily Engagement
Service, a reduced programme of evaluations for 2010/11 is proposed covering the
following partnerships:

= LDLSP Health and Wellbeing Thematic Group
s Children's Trust {incorporating LDLSP Children & Young People Thematic Group)



Page 4

» Vision Board
e Arnside/Silverdale AONB

3.2 Members are asked to consider and comment on the planned work for 2010/11, subject to
which a detailed work programme for the vear wilt be drawn up.

| RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK

Effective partnership working and the Council's responsibility to provide vision and :3
¢ leadership to local partnerships is a key component of the Council's corporate plan. g
¢l Strengthening performance management of partnerships is a corporate priority for the |
| Council.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT :
8 (including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural|
| Proofing) :

None identified arssmg from this report

| FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

! None as a direct result of this report, although as work progresses there will be a need to |
§ develop effective links with the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) and supporting §
b processes to ensure that key financial implications and risks arising from service delivery |
through working in parinership are reflected and addressed within the Council's existing §
financial plannmg arrangements g

i SECTION 1581 OFFICER’'S COMMENTS
The Deputy Section 151 Officer has been consulied and has no further comments.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

i There are no legal |mphcatlons arlsmg from this report

:. MONITORING OFFICER’'S COMMENTS
| The Deputy ]Vlonztonng Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

- cOntactofgcerRObenBagey ————
|| EAGKGROUNDFARERS | Telephone: 01524 582018

I Parinership Mapping and Evaluation Team § E-mail: rbailey@lancaster.gov.uk
i project documentation Ref: 10 03 30 B&PP report




Page 5

Appendix A

e C od ractice
for - in
Partnerships
(Version 0.01)



Page 6

POCUMENT HISTORY

Reference: Summary Guide - Code of Practice for Working in .

Partnerships

Version: 0.01 _
Date: December 2609
Status: Release 1

issue History: First Release
Project Executive: Roger Muckle,

Corporate Director {Finance and Performance}

Author: Bob Bailey — Principal Auditor

Document History

. . Reference/Dat
Documient Title Version Comments
@
Summary Guidance - Code of 0.01 01/12/09 First Draft sent for review by
Practice for Working in Partnership Partnership Mapping & Evaluation

Project Management Team




Page 7

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. LEE (oL [T (T o TP TS i
2. Definition and types of partnership ..o e, 1
3. What makes a successful partnership?......ccveeniccriccncniccnie e, 1
4. Assessing the need for a partnership arrangement ...l 1
5. Parinership AGreements .o cummusersissssssrsssonssasssssseaseseriss 2
6. Partnership Monitoring and Evaluation ..., 2
7. Other Partnicrshin Natters. s immimnmoinmmi s s ysassmve 2



2.2

4.2

Page 8

Introduction

This Summary Guide sets out the key elements that {ogether should lead {o a successful
partnership. This guide supplements the more detailed Code of Practice for Working in
Partnerships {the Code) which sets out detailed guidance to ensure good governance and
the proper management of partnership risks as well as proper arrangements for
monitoring and evaluating the effectiveness of individual partnerships. The Code MUST
be referred to when assessing the need for a partnership arrangement and seeking
approval to enter into a formal partnership.

Definition and types of partnership
Section 2 of the Code sets out the council's adopted definition of a partnership as;

‘Those agreed methods of working as an integrated and co-ordinated team
to achieve common objectives and shared benefits’

The following are the types of partnership that are encompassed by the adopted
definition;

1. Partnership arrangements to deliver joint cbjectives but no formal contract
2. Partnership arrangements to deliver key relationships
3. Partnerships that involve contractual arrangements

The Code is only concerned with the first two of these, with the third type of partnership
often referred to as ‘parinering’, being underpinned by the Council's Procurement Strategy
and Contract Procedure Rules and specific guidance known as the ‘FProcurement Through
Partnering Guidelines’

What makes a successful partnership?

Section 3 of the Code sets out key elements that can help to achieve good working
relationships and lead to successful delivery of the parinerships objectives. These are:
= Agree a clear vision

»  Set objectives/outcomes - where possible these need to be SMARTER'

®  Think strategically and have a clear management structure

@ Have an agreed action plan or business plan fo help retain momentum

s Introduce effective performance management arrangements®

. Review the partnerships performance on a regular basis

»  Report the findings of any review to keep all partners informed of progress

Assessing the need for a partnership arrangement

Section 4 of the Code builds on the elements in Section 3 and provides a checklist at
Appendix A of matters that need to be thoroughly tested to assess that a partnership
arrangement is the right course of action and, if it is, to ensure its success.

This Section also refers to Appendix B® of the Code which sets out a flowchart of the steps
to be take to obtain approval for entering into a partnership and a checklist of the
consultation and advice received in determining the need for a partnership arrangement.

! Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Realistic, Time-bound, Effective and Resourced
2 include clear standard, milestones, outcomes, performance indicators and delivery dates
¥ Appendix B() Partnership Approval Procedure and B(ii) Partnership Consultation Procedure

Page 1 of 2



52

53

6.2

8.3

6.4

7.2

7.3

Page 9

Partnership Agreements
Section 5 of the Code requires that:

All partnerships must have a written signed agreement between all parthers
before any commitments/liabilities are entered into

The Code makes it the responsibility of the Director/Service Head to ensure that such an
agreement is in place, with advice/guidance being sought from the Head of Financial
Services and the Head of Legal and Human Resources and other officers as necessary.

Appendix C to the Code sets out the key aspecis that should be included within a
partnership agreement including its vision/purpose, objectives, governance, financial and
other agreed arrangementis to ensure the proper running of the partnership, as well as the
arrangerments for the dissolution of the patthership.

Partnership Monitoring and Evaluation

Section & of the Code sets out the work undertaken to identify the counci’s partnerships
and to determine their level of significance (Limited/Mcderate/Maijor) towards the
achievement of local priorities and objectives. The Code also explains the work that is
currently underway to assess the effectiveness of the councif's major partnerships over a
three year period (commencing 20098/10) using a Partnership Development and
Evaluation Toolkit,

As a development tool, the toolkit enables existing partnerships to take stock of how
effective their partnership working arrangements are and help those experiencing
difficulties to identify areas where remedial action can be taken. As an evaluation tool, it
gives partnerships an opportunity to assess themselves in a consistent way against a set
of criteria covering key aspects of working in partnership and provide essential information
on their membership, funding, risk and performance management, governance and value
for money arrangements.

With a separate Section dedicated o the effectiveness of the council's own involvement in
the partnership, the toolkit provides a useful means of assessing the cost, risks and
opportunities arising from our ongoing contribution and participation in individual
parinerships. Appendix D of the Code sets out possible risks to consider under different
risk categories.

This Section of the Code also sets out the arrangements being made to develop a
framewark for the monitoring and review of parthership performance including the
development of a register/database of new and existing partnerships and a requirement
that all the council’s major partnerships complete an Annual Assurance Statement/Report
on their activities and achievements during the previous year.

Other Partnership Matters

Section 7 of the Code covers assigning responsibility for the management and sharing of
information within the parinership and the need for agreed arrangements to be
documented in a Protocol deigned for that purpose, or within the agreed partnership
agreement.

It also outlines the need to establish clear ground rules for publishing partnership material
and dealing with the media, and the need to agree arrangements for communicating
within the partnership and to the wider community/stakeholders.

Finally, the Code outlines the importance of having an exit strategy in place for the
planned - or unplanned — cessation of the partnership

Page 2 of 2



Agenda Iltem 9 Page 10

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL

Monitoring of Service Level Agreements - Thumbprint
30" March 2010

Report of Head of Democratic Services

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To present the annual review of Thumbprint as part of the monitoring of service level

agreements (SLAs) undertaken by the Panel in accordance with its terms of reference.

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider the annual review of Thumbprint, attached at Appendix 1, and
approve its recommendations as follows:

1. That the SLA with Thumbprint remains unchanged, subject to review in
2010/11.
2. That, subject to the approval of the Chief Executive and Member editorial team,

consideration be given to including an article on Thumbprint/One Voice and
other organisations that the Council funds in Your District Council Matters to
publicise the City Council’s support for Thumbprint, and help promote a
positive image of disabled people and raise awareness of their needs.

REPORT

1. The Panel has responsibility for reviewing and monitoring of SLAs with non-housing
voluntary organisations.

2. This report concerns the SLA with Thumbprint and is the work of the Head of
Economic Development and Tourism.

3. The SLA with Thumbprint requires them to be monitored annually. The annual
review of the service considers:

a copy of its examined accounts

an evaluation of the service

development plans for the forthcoming year

arrangements for future funding including estimated income and expenditure
for the following financial year

. any amendments required to this agreement.



Page 11

4. Attached at Appendix 1 is a copy of Thumbprint’'s annual review for consideration by
the Panel.

5. This is the first SLA review to be considered by the Panel in 2009/10. There are 12
non-housing voluntary organisations with SLAs in place. A further report will be

presented to the Panel's meeting on 30" March 2010 to consider the SLA monitoring
procedure.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Jane Glenton
Telephone: 01524 582068

E-mail: jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref: JEG




Page 12

1221140 wswdojana@ d1wouoo3 redidulid ‘uopury [|ig

[1ouno)d A1) Js1seoue

1910\ 198014 pue Joreulpio-0) ‘ddosiry aneq wnudquny
:S10B1U0D
uonelado ay) spiemol Buipuny jo s82In0os [euonippe Buinsind AjpAndy e
spaau
s,9|doad pajgesip Jo ssaualeme ue Buisiel pue ajdoad pajgesip Jo abewi aanisod e Bunowold e
Ylom J1ay] ul salouabe Arejun|oA J1ayio pue areald ‘Aioinrels Bunioddng e
1013SIp Jaiseoue ul Buial sanjigesip Buiures| yum sjdoad
J10J ainsig| pue Buiures) ‘Buusalunijon quawAojdws 1o saniunuoddo Jo abues © Uuo UOISINOIH
s109lo.d 1uswaalby

[eanoeud ‘paseq Alunwiwod Jo abuel e ul sanljigesip buiuies| yum ajdoad [eo0j Joj yoddng e

ay] Japun papunj SadIAISS 810D

Buiures pue JuswAojdwa
1o} sanunuoddo paj-1asn dojaaap pue ssadde a1eald 0} sanljigesip bulutes) yum ajdoad [ed0| s|qeus o

wie adIAIeS

eak yoes 000'v3

uoisinoid Buipun4

TTOZ Yore\ TE 01 8002 IMdY T

1UaWaalby 8yl Jo poliad

AIVANNNS VIS

600¢ - MIINTY TVNNNY

INIHdGINNHL ANV TIONNOD ALID d31SVONVT NIIMLIFG LNINIFIFHOV TIATT IDINGTS

T XIAN3dddV




Page 13

"109l0.d 104 g 3104 ayl

ybnouyl aseauoul |jIm s198foid Ul paAjoAul S1UBID JO Jaquinu 8yl “uudgunyl ybnoiayl pauoddns spenpialpul Jo 1011SIg
ay1 uiyum peauds aiydeiboab poob e si aloy) ‘1a1seaue ul paseq sl 1 1s|iym ‘uoddns yidap ul Buipinoad uo si siseydwa
ayl "ybnoiyl moys [euonippe |jews e yum ‘s1oaloid oyioads ul Bupjiom Apsow ‘T Jo dnoub juaijo 8109 e si alayl

S|l uayolq wody subis asnoy Buionpoud 108loid abeis Ajiea ue — subis asnoy JIeso|\ e
Bulureisns-jjos Buiag 01 8so|d
S| pue AlISIaAIUN J81SeouUe.T YlIM 10B1IU0D B Sey UYdIym 39IAIaS Bunos|joo abpLiied 1auol pue jul — ureby yu| e
sannayip bulures
UIIM S1a31unjoA Ag unJ pue ‘sarel ajgeploye 1e pabreyd ‘a2IAIas 18uIalul 9|gISSadde ue — gap ayl bulbueun e
a|doad [eao|
1o} pooy ysalj Buimolb saninaiyip Buiures| yum s1aaiunjon 0z Inoge 1oy 198(oid jeak suo mau e —Xi04-01-)104 e
:opnjoul s13loud waun) ‘(pauoddns [1ouno) AlID 0S[e) 3210/ dUQ Yl A|9S0[d AIBA SYIOM pue Ja)SeoueT]
‘alenbs uoie@ Ul BUOISIBUIOD BYL Ul paseq SI1| "S||IYS [euoneaoA iay) Buidojaasp pue aduapluod Jisy) Buisealoul
0] MaIA B yum s1o9foid unu pue dn 18s 01 way) ajgeus 0] sanijigesip Buiures) yum ajdoad 01 uoddns ssepinoid uudgquiny L

's109foud paseq Alunwwod ‘[eanoeld Jo abuel e ul sanijigesip Buiurea] yum ajdoad Hunioddns
uo siseydwsa ue yum g 1S ayi ul paiioads asoyl Yum jualsisuod ale juudquinyl Aq papiaold sadinlas 810D

S1UBI|D JO UMopYealg

papinoid saoinIes

90IAJSS 8] JO uoleneAy

‘WOV udqunyl o3 Joud pue Bunaaw ay) Buimojjo) paniwgns sjunodoe paulwexs Jo Adod

S1unoo292e paulwexa Jo Ado)

‘6002 Jaqwiadag 6 uo NOV luudqwnyy oy Joud paniwgns Apuanbasqns suodal pasijeuld 0T0OZ Ul S8ilAde
wudquwiny pasodoud/pauueld Buiuino uodal Uelp yum Jaylabol Bunaaw ayl 1e paljddns uoday [enuuy 6002-8002

921AJ3S 8y Jo 1oday [enuuy

Sluswwo)

Juswalinbal malnay

[1ouno) A1) Jaiseoue] ‘192110 1usawdojaAaaq alwouod3 jedioulid — uopuny ||ig
undguwnyl ‘19)1oM 198lold pue 101RUIPI0-00 — ddosiy aaeq

‘Juasald

ANOLSHIANHOD IHL 1V 600C 439INIAON €T dT3H ONILIFIN MIINTYH




Page 14

uo Aouapuadap Bulonpal pue s||IMs YbL 8yl yum yels pue siaxiom 19aloid pred jo Jequinu ay) buisealour e
2IN23s ale au0]SIauI0) aY] Ul aseq ay) 1o} S1S02 al0d Buunsua e
Aljgeurelsns syl Buioueyus pue s1oafoid Bunsixa Bunepljosuod e

:ale 0T0g 10} sanuoud palels ayl

Ieak Buiwoo
ay1 JoJ sue|d Juswdo|anaq

"dn pamoj|o} 8q 01 Spasau — SIY} JO areme
10U Sem M@ ‘aoueinsse Alenb Jo 1x81u0d 8yl ul JuLdquinyl MaIAal 0] BuINUNUOD allyseaueT SSaJ2Y 01 Siajal VS ayl

aaurinsse Alend

‘SjuapnIs ay} Jo} aoualadxa ajgqenjen Buipinoid se ||lam se awodul feuonippe uealiubls pue yoddns [euonippe

10 921n0s ® sapinoid yaiym AlsIaAiun J181seaue Wody SJUSPNIS 3JoM [e190S J0 Jaquinu e 1o} sjuswade(d papiroid osfe
sey wudqunyl s1s09 108loid yoddns 01 awosul swos apinoid ued yaiym pue dnolb jusid sl Jo Spasu pue sanljigqe ayl
01 arelidoidde ase yaiym saniunuoddo 1098loid mau BulAjnuapl ul sAleAOUUI SI BIIAISS 3Y) Jeyl aduapina Buoas s alayl

1uswanosdwiiusawdolanap
99IAIBS JO 89UBPIAT

EEN
3y} BIA pue |lrews Ag palorlu0d aq 0S[e Ued 32IAI8S 3yl "€ 01 0T WOoJy auolisiauio) ayl e ul-doip Ag pue suoydsial Aq
a|qIssadoe S| pue yiom 193loud 1o} Aep yoea 7 01 0T wolj uado siluudquinyl "v1S 3yl YIM JUSISISUOD SI SS9298 32IAI8S

"1eak ay) Buninp pjay [eansa4 asudisiug [eI00S 8yl Ul PAAJOAUI A|DANOR SeM
wudgquinyl pue paurejurew si aysgam juudquinyl diseq e ‘JanamoH “syJomiau ybnoayy parabiel pue [euasal ybnoayy
painuapl Ajipeal aq ued saLeldlsuaq [enualod pue panwl st Aloeded 1oddns se pasiolgnd AjaAnoe 10U SI 82IAI8S 3y L

Yoam Jad g3 xoidde sajelauab yoiym ureby Muj si ajdwexs auQ ‘sjualfd
3y} 10} swooul awos apiroid pue S1s09 ,S199(0id 18A0D 0] pasn sI sIY) pue s1aloid ay) ybnoay) pajesausb si sawodu|

"au0]sIaulo)
3YL Ul SaniAnoe yum Juswanjonul s,aidoad ybnoiyl papinoid Buibuojag Jo asuas ayl pue 3210/ auQ YlIM Uoneoao|

-02 JO S}Jaua(q ay] 01 apew 0S[e Sem a2ualajay 'a|ge|ieAe aq aSIMIBYI0 10U pinom yaiym uoddns sapinoid pue saoinias
uoddns 1ayio 0] anjea sppe wudgqunyl eyl passaldxa Sem MaIA Byl “Palld 21aMm sajdwexa [BISASS pue JUSWUOIIAUD
ajes pue aaioddns e uiyum Aljigisuodsal wiayl Buiaib Ag aousapiiuod ureb 0] swualo patialal Buidiay ul yoeoudde
sauldquinyl uo padeid sem siseydw3 -papinoid sem yoeqpaa) aanisod AIaA pue ‘quudquinyl 01 sanjnaiyip Bulures|
ynm ajdoad Jajal oym ‘sadlnIas [BI00S Ul wea | 1oddns [euonedioA ayl Yyum apew sem 10ejuod ‘Bunsaw ayy Buimojjo4
uapms arenpelb-1sod e Ag Ba aainlas ayy Jo 10edwi Byl Jo Juawssasse Juapuadapul ue Jo Aljigissod ayy

01 uaAIb Bulag sI uoneiapisuo) ‘pabpajmounoe Si }oegpaa) Joluow 01 pasu ayl Inq palayreb Ajrewlo) 10U SI yoeqpaaH

Auanoe 108foid pasealoul Yyum aull ul feak snoinaid ayy Ul 0T IN0ge Wou) 8sealoul ue s1oa)jal siyL

9JIAISS 9] 0] SS|ddyY

99IAJas ay1 1o} Alolignd

awooul Auy

slapjoyaxels
wolj ¥oeqpssj/jusWan|oAUl
pue »oeqpas) lasn J0 82UapIAg

IeaA snoinaid yum uosiredwo)d

SuaWIWO0D

uawalinbal mainay




Page 15

Spaau J1ay) JO Ssauaseme aslel pue ajdoad pajgesip Jo abewl
annisod e ajowoud djay pue undquwnyl Joj uoddns s j1ounod A1) ayy asiolgnd 01 s1sane [1ounod 191s1q
INOA Ul Spuny [19UNOD 8yl eyl suonesiuebio 18ylo pue adIoA auQauLdquinyl uo ajante ue Buipnjoul
0] UaAIb ag uoNeISPISUOD ‘Wea] [BL0IPa JaqWIBIN pue aAIINdaxX3 Jaly) ayl Jo [eacsdde ayp 01 103lgns eyl (u
TT/0TOZ Ul malnal 03 193lgns pabueyoun surewal Juawaaiby [aAa7] 321AI8S 3yl 1eyl (1

suollepuswwioday

‘|Iajfered ul palonpuod aq 01 suonesiuehio

0M] 31 JO SM3IA3I VS alniny Joy arendoldde aq ybiw 1 pue 8210 auQ pue juudqwinyl usamiaq Alejuswa|dwod
Buons si a1yl eyl pajou aq osje pjnoys 3| “Woddns Buiob-uo 01 Ss829e BAeY SJUBID BINSUS 0] pauleiurew

aq 0] paau ||Im Jaxiom 193foid ayy 1oy Buipuny ‘S1S09 JBYI0 pue S[eLislew SISA0I awodul alaym uonisod e yoeal ued
s109(01d @say) JO aWoOS 1S|IYM “Ssannaiip Bulures| yum ajdoad 1oy saniunuoddo Buipinoad se jjam Sse pasau [ed0] e 199w
yoiym ‘abess Juawdojanap ayy ul awos Buipnjoul ‘Buiresado Apuaiing ate s)o9loid [eianas s199loud ‘Buibuel-peolq
1ng ‘|rews AjpAire|al Jo Jaquinu e asiidwod ydiym saiiainoe sjuudquiny ] aleuipio-09 01 awi yels pajeaipap Bulqeus
ur Jueuodwi st 1ounod Al ayl wody Buipuny 8yl "w1S 8y Jo swial syl Bunssw aq 0} patapisuod si uudquiny L

uoisnjouo)

"palinbal sjuswipuawe JaYyio ON ‘palinbal si 182140 19810 [12uno) AlD ul abueyd ayl Jo uonealnou [ewiod

1uswaalby ayl
01 paJinbal siuswpuawe Auy

‘pasijeal si sjuawiade|d JusapnIs Woly

awooul pajosfoid papinoid papuny Ajarenbape si 821A19S By ey a1edlpul pjnom suonoafoid syl "suolsiauio) syl 1e
SpeayJIan0 1810 pue 1ual Buipnjoul ‘TT/0TOZ Ul S1S02 8109 paloaloid 198w 01 Buidjay si sjuswade|d 1uspnis WoU) awodu|
TTOZ Yate 01 6002 [4dy pouad ayi 1o) Bunasw ayl Buimojjo) papircid Sem 1SBI210) MOJ) Ysed v

(TT/0TOZ
10J ainlipuadxa pue awooul

parewnsa Buipnjoul) Buipunj
alninj 10} siuswabuelly

‘sjuawaoe|d Juapnis [elanas Bunsoy ybnouayl papinoid S awodUl SWOS ‘palou Ajsnoinaid sy
109(0.d 104 Z 3104 8yl 1o} paindas usaq sty 000‘'0TF xoidde jo Buipuny A1eno]

asodind pue sailpoq
1210 wouj paAai@dal Buipun

uawdojanap ul Ajjualind ‘a9IAIas
BuipAoal auoyd ajigow e si 198loid mau enualod auo pue Jeak Buiwod ay) 1aAo0 193loud uedlyiubis e aq |Im %Jo4 Z io4

SJ199]Un|oA

SuaWIWO0D

uawalinbal mainay




Agenda Item 10 Page 16

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL

Work Programme Report
30" March 2010

Report of Head of Democratic Services

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To provide Members with an update of the Budget and Performance Panel Work

Programme.

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members note the items that will be carried forward for consideration at future
meetings of the Panel.

1.

Matters for future consideration by the Panel are contained in the Work Programme
attached to this report.

At the last meeting of the Panel on 23" February 2010, Members requested that
there be reports back on the following matters:

Minute No. 41 2009/10: 2009/10 3™ Quarter Corporate Performance Review

That Officers/Cabinet Members be invited to provide briefing notes/attend future
meetings of the Panel to report on progress being made to the following
service/portfolio holder areas:

1. Sickness Management Absence Policy and Procedure.
2. Employment and Skills Plan and Associated Action Plans.
3 Investment of Performance Reward Grant monies in the 4 Big Ticket Issues
of Lancashire —
e Tackling Health Inequalities.
e Affordable Housing — delivery of affordable homes.
e The Economy.
e Climate Change (and adapting to Climate Change).

4, Equality Framework and the Council's approach to equality, diversity and
community cohesion.

5. Services with debt over half a year old.

6. Dance Strategy.

7. Late Implementation of the new Reflexions contract.

Minute No. 42 (2) 2009/10: Treasury Management Strategy 2010/11

That the relevant Officers be asked to consider Invest to Save schemes that would
provide a greater rate of return than Council investments and report back to the
Panel.



Page 17

This information will be reported to future meetings of the Panel and details will be
confirmed.

3. Monitoring delivery and effectiveness of Service Level Agreement targets was
included in the work programme for consideration at the Panel's meeting on the
30™ March. This will form part of the future work of the new Community Engagement
Service and will come forward in the new financial year.

3. Reports from Chairs of the Lancaster District Local Strategic Partnership Thematic

Groups are still in the process of being arranged by the Head of Corporate Strategy.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Jane Glenton
Telephone: 01524 582068

E-mail: jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref: JEG




Page 18

[SEIEN

D91 | ABarens a1eiodiod Jo peaH | uswaalby |[9A9T] 9IIAISS JO SSaUdANJaYS pue AlaAldp Buloluon
SIUBWISSAUI |IDUNOYD UBY) UINjal JO a1el
odl S9JINISS [eloURUIH JO peaH | Jalealb e apinoid pinom eyl sawsyds aAeS 0) 1S8AU| uo uoday
‘'seale Jap|oy oljoplod asay) ul spew Bulaq ssalbold uo
uodal 01 siaquisy 18uiqe)d Ag sbunssw |sued e asuepusane pue
"J0BJUOD SUOIX8l}aY Mau a8y} Jo uoneluswsa|dw| are T
odl labeue s821AIBS [RINYND ABarens soueq o1
gl S9OIAISS [eIOUBUIH JO PesH "P|O Jeak e jrey JOA0 109p YUM SIIINIBS 2T
odl ABarens ayelodio) Jo peaH "uoiIsayod Allunwwod pue Ausianip ‘Aienba
(0T'€0°0€ 01 yoeoudde s,jiounod ayl pue diomaweld Aljenb3g TT
uo |aued ays ‘(9bueyd
o) uoieuasaid) 0gl | ABarens ajelodio) jo peaH | SewlD o1 Bundepe pue) ebueyd erewld e
ogl ABarens areiodio) Jo peaH ‘Awouodog eyl e
‘'sowioy
saoIAIaS Buluue|d Jo peaH | dlgeploye jo AlsAllsp — BuisnoH 8|qeployy e
ogl1 | AbBaress aresodio) Jo pesH ‘'sanienbau| yljeaH bBuipjoel e
— aJiyseoue Jo sanss| 193911 Big ¥ sy
Ul SBIUOW JuBlD pIemay d2UBWIONad JO JUBSWISAAU| ‘0T
‘sue|d
odl $82IN0S9Y UBWNH JO peaH | UONJY pPaleIdnsSSy pue ueld S[INS pue juswAioldw3 ‘6
‘8lnpadoid
odl $92IN0S8Y UBWNH JO peaH | pue  AJljod 92uasqy  luswabeuely  SSauxdIS ‘8

:UO S1921JJ0 Wolj sajou Bulaug

arep Bunasy

a|qisuodsay
132110

uoIjeIapPISU0) 10J) SINeN

FNINVHOOHd XHOM

TANVd FONVINHO443d ANV 139dN49




Page 19

odl

snoleA

"6 poliad Te a10u Buoluow Jayuny e BulAIBdal 01 MIA B YlIm
‘anoidwil 0] SainNseaw U0 %GE JO piepurls aduewlopad [19Uno)
abeiane ue uey) sss| Buinalyoe Sa82IAI8S wol, sajou Bulysug

odl

ABarens areiodio) Jo peaH

sdnoio aneway] diysisuued
oiIbarens [e207 10iSIg JdlsedueT 8yl Jo sieyd woly suoday




	Agenda
	5 Partnership Mapping and Evaluation 2009/10
	9 Service Level Agreement Monitoring - Thumbprint
	ThumbprintannualreviewNov2009

	10 Work Programme

